

Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes February 2, 2016



Board Members Present Other Attendees

Ralph Young Dave Hembach Lisa Davidson

Mike Brady Gwen Mehan
Cam Gordon Jody Hunt
Angie Meaux Shirell Ashwell

<u>Call to Order:</u> Meeting called to order by Ralph Young 7pm

Approval of the Minutes: Ralph asked everyone to review, Mike had corrections. Shirrell approved Gwen seconded all were in favor.

Open forum-

Victory Walk- Craig will contact a vendor to price a large plaque for the wall on the side of concessions. Craig was unable to attend so he called and updated Ralph.

Ralph discussed the turf loan and stated we need to start paying on the loan soon.

Ralph discussed FH FURR and wanting to sponsor the stadium. The school board turned down the offer. 10 installments of \$25k. The school system attorney will review all information and speak to the school board and Booster board. Cam and Angie want to be part of all discussions. Having FH FURR as a sponsor would help boosters pay back the loan faster.

Shirell asked if Field hockey is a recognized Booster sport now. It is. She was making sure that Boosters is supporting Field hockey as a fall sport.

<u>Mulch Sale</u>- Mike is leading the mulch sale. They will distribute flyers February 27. They have not confirmed date yet. Either April 2nd or 9th. Mike asked Angie about the Pay Pal account for the mulch sale orders.

<u>Athletic Director- Dave Hembach-</u> Dave presented coaches requests. Board modified and approved.

Boys and girls Track – \$740.00 each

Athletic Trainer - \$500.00

Baseball - \$1,050.00 Softball - \$1,000.00

Girls Tennis- \$160.80 Boys Tennis \$600.00

Girls Lacrosse- \$1,000.00 Boys Lacrosse \$730.00

Girls Soccer - \$430.00



Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes February 2, 2016



<u>Mattress Sale-</u> Mike called to get final numbers again this month. No numbers available, Based on Baseballs numbers and Mattress numbers we will figure out the total amount and divide the money accordingly. \$3700.00 in sheet sales.

<u>Graduation Project/ Scholarships</u> John Dec and Angie reviewed the qualifications for recipients of the \$1000.00 scholarship. Their recommendation was to add GPA of 2.5 to the qualifications. The nominees family must be a booster member. May 6th is deadline. Board needs list of clubs and sports and to follow up with guidance for final date.

Board approved 2.5 GPA and cutoff date of end of 1st semester.

<u>Crew-</u> Crew is a Tier 3 Varsity sport not funded by the school. They would like to be added to the volunteering schedule.

<u>Signing Day-</u> The board discussed signing day and talking with the school and coaches to make sure all sports are included in the signing events. Fall and Spring signing- there are 2 a year. Board to inquire.

<u>Volunteers-</u> Gwen would like to put together a metric / percentage of the volunteers form each sport and send to the coaches. Angie will enter all the information and Cam will scan and send to Gwen. Volunteering is always an issue. Jody and Gwen are trying to find better ways to hold teams accountable.

<u>Football Booster Club Golf Event-</u> scheduled April 28th at 1pm Raspberry Falls.

Spirit Wear- Dave gave Chris Cravens access to an inside closet to store Spirit Wear. Chris and Cam will sell spirit Wear at the incoming 9th Grade Parents meeting.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:10 pm